
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region Ill 
Attn: Colleen Carol Casey 
Materials Licensing Section 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 21 0 
Lisle, Illinois 60532-4351 

License Control # 591836 

Re: Response to EMAIL received; 11/14/2016 

Ms. Casey: 

The following itemized response is directed toward the questions and concerns brought 
forward in your email received 11-14-16. 

1. A) 

B). (1) 

(2) 

In the absence of our AMP Yinghui Zang, Ph.D.,We are requesting that 
license Item 6. (H) 10 CFR 35.600, Iridium - 192 for use in a High Dose 
Remote Afterloader unit, be removed from our license. The unit was taken 
out of service in March of 2016 and placed in lock down. 

With the removal of 10 CFR 35.600, Iridium- 192, Mr. Beanblossom is 
qualified for all other uses named in our current license. 

Mr. Beanblossom is the RSO at one other NRC license: 

Fitzgibbon Hospital, Lie #; 24-32668-01 

and is the RSO of three Agreement State Licenses: 

Jennie Stuart Medical Center Lie #: 202-038-26 

M.S. Community Health Lie#: 202-299-24 

OH Muhlenburg Community Lie#: 202-132-24 

Mr. Beanblossom, will be on campus during the second month of 
each calendar quarter. He is physically present for approximately 
three to four hours during each of those visits. He is also available 
24/7 via phone, cell phone, Fax or E-mail. His office is approximately 
three hours from Good Samaritan Hospital. 
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(3) Currently Mr. Beanblossom will be on our campus quarterly to review 
all records and to address radiation safety concerns pertaining to our 
licensed activities. Additionally, He is also available 24/7 via phone, 
cell phone, Fax or E-mail. His office is approximately three hours from 
Good Samaritan Hospital. 

(4) The typical response time would be, 24/7 via phone, cell phone, Fax 
or email. His office is approximately three hours from Good Samaritan 
Hospital should he be required to be on the campus. 

C.) As stated previously, in the absence of our AMP, Yinghui Zang, Ph.D., We 
are requesting that license Item 6. (H) 10 CFR 35.600, Iridium - 192 for use 
in a High Dose Remote Afterloader unit, be removed from our license. The 
unit was taken out of service in March of 2016 and placed in lock down. Dr. 
Zhang will remain on our license until the request for removal of 35:600 
materials from our license is approved. 

If you have further questions, please feel free to contact Mark Beanblossom at : 
636-798-2250 Direct 
636-399-1682 Cell 
636-798-2201 Fax 

Date ll I -z. ~~ 1 1.a 
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Casey, Colleen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

Good Samaritan Hospital 
Nuclear Medicine Department 
520 South Seventh Street 
Vincennes, Indiana 47591 

Mark Schafer < mschafer@gshvin.org > 

Monday, November 28, 2016 4:06 PM 
Casey, Colleen 
Dan Kane (D.Kane@ampmedicalphysics.com); Mark Beanblossom 
(m.beanblossom@ampmedicalphysics.com); Mike Dixon 
[Externai_Sender] License Control 591836 Good Ssamaritan Hospital Vincennes Indiana 
Response to Email.pdf 
License Control 591836 Good Ssamaritan Hospital Vincennes Indiana Response to 
Email.pdf 

High 

RE: RESPONSE TO LICENSE AMENDMENT 

LICENSE CONTROL #591836 

Ms. Casey, 
Per your request, attached is our response to your questions and concerns in your email received November 14, 2016 
Please contact Mr. Beanblossom by any ofthe means listed below should you have further questions or concerns: 
Direct: 636-798-2250 
Cell: 636-399-1682 
Fax: 636-798-2201 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Mark Schafer, MHA, R.T., (R), (ARRT) 
Administrative Director, Radiology Services 

~ Good Samaritan 
520 S. Seventh St. I Vincennes, Indiana 147591 
Hospital: 812.882.5220 1 Direct: 812.885.3628 
Cell: 765.277.1741 
mschafer@gshvin.org 
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